UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

RECEIVED

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS WESTERN DIVISION

JUL 0-1 2008

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

MICHAEL W. DOBBINS CLEFEG IL F. PHYTRIAT COURT

٧.

CRIMINAL COMPLAINT

NICHOLAS T. SHELEY

CASE NUMBER:

0 8 C R 5 0 0 0 2

I, the undersigned complainant, being duly sworn on oath, state that the following is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief:

On or about June 28, 2008, at Whiteside County, in the Northern District of Illinois, Western Division, and elsewhere, NICHOLAS T. SHELEY, defendant herein, did move and travel in interstate commerce with the intent to avoid prosecution for the crime of Home Invasion, a felony under the laws of the State of Illinois, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1073.

I further state that I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation and that this complaint is based on the facts contained in the Affidavit which is attached hereto and incorporated herein.

> Signature of Complainant SUSAN HANSON FBI Special Agent

Sworn to before me and subscribed in my presence,

July 1, 2008 Date

at Rockford, Illinois

City and State

P. MICHAEL MAHONEY, U.S. Magistrate Judge Name & Title of Judicial Officer

Signature of Judicial Officer

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA)) ss
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS)

<u>AFFIDAVIT</u>

I, SUSAN HANSON, personally appearing before United States Magistrate Judge P. Michael Mahoney and being duly sworn on oath, depose and state as follows:

- I am a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI") and have been so employed for 12 years.
- 2. I have been informed by the Whiteside County State's Attorney that on June 23, 2008, a warrant was issued by the Circuit Court of the Fourteenth Judicial Circuit for Whiteside County, Illinois, for the arrest of Nicholas T. Sheley (hereinafter "the defendant") for the crime of home invasion, a felony under the laws of the State of Illinois, committed on June 14, 2008, in Sterling, Illinois. A certified copy of the warrant is attached hereto. The victim identified a photograph of the defendant from an array of photographs as the person who entered her home.
- 3. I have been advised by a member of the Sterling Police Department shortly after the commission of the crime, that Department has been attempting to locate the defendant in Illinois but have been unable to find him. I have further been informed by Sterling Police Department Detective Sgt. Tim Morgan that he has learned that the defendant is no longer in the State of Illinois, but has traveled outside the state, first to Iowa, and later to Missouri. In particular, Detective Sgt. Morgan advised me that on June 28, 2008, the defendant called his wife who was, at that time, in Sterling, Illinois. The defendant made the telephone call from a rest area between Davenport and Bettendorf, Iowa.
 - 4. Detective Sgt. Morgan further advised me that on approximately June 28, 2008, a gas station attendant in Galesburg, Illinois, identified the defendant as having been in the gas station and

stated that the defendant appeared to have blood on him. The defendant was driving a stuck that was later determined to have been stolen. The stolen truck was recovered on June 30, 2008, in Festus, Missouri. The defendant's fingerprints were later found on that truck.

5. I have been informed by Gary L. Spencer, the State's Attorney for Whiteside County, Illinois, that the defendant will be extradited from wherever the defendant is apprehended.

SUSAN HANSON Special Agent Federal Bureau of Investigation

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me on July 1, 2008.

P. MICHAEL MAHONEY United States Magistrate Judge

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT OF THE FOURTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT WHITESIDE COUNTY, ILLINOIS

EOPLE OF TH	E STATE OF D	LLINOIS)	N	0. 08CF 266	,		
্ৰ	/S)	**	COUNT 1	ig Nah		
ICHOLAS T.	Detend			correct cop	rtify the foregoing to be by of the original documents in the records on	a true and nent as the file in my	
	i •	WARRANI	OF ARR	EST office rema	ining hippo	Fircuit ClerkDeputy	
CO ALL PEAC	E OFFICERS O	OF THE STATE OF IL	LINOIS:	/			
Von are	hereby commar	nded to arrest NICHOL	AST. SHELEY, to	hold said person to	bail, and to bring sa	id	
ouarc	-nonencory del	ay before the Presiding	g Judge of the Circuit	Court of the Four	teenth Judicial Circu	it,	
WHITESIDE C	OUNTY COUR	RTHOUSE, 200 EAST	KNOX STREET, M	IORRISON, ILLI	NOIS, to answer to t	he	
charge of:				A - Postion	**	2.0	
Description			5.	E mac	- Act - Section		
HOME INV	ASION/CAT	w Charge [] Fails to	National	-00050-12-11(a			
The amount of	bail is \$ \frac{73}{3}	W Charge [] Fans & [] Viol. of Prob. or C [] Ool Oo [] 109 [] 109 [] 109 [] 109 [] 100	of CASH (ILONLY NORTH OF IL	Geographical limi	t: [Circle limitation.	.]	
9900		IDENTIFICA:	TION INFORMATI	1			
DOB: 7/30/1979	LAST KNO	WN ADDRESS:		S.S.#	D.L. # IL		
RACE: CAU	SEX:	HEIGHT: 5'11"	WEIGHT: 165	HAIR: BLN	EYES: GRN		
ALIAS:			ALIAS:				
I have execut	ed this Warrant	by arresting the named	RN OF SERVICE d defendant as follow	vs:			
Date:	Ti	ime:	_ Place:			20000000000000000000000000000000000000	
Peace Office	:		Print Name:	d - 8)	TOTAL S		
FEES: Service	e & Return \$_	; Mileage (_	mı. @	y – s	, 1011U4	area u	

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

UNITED STATES OF	AMERICA	-22-21 2012 (27-1011) 2010	the programme and a district order of the State of the St			
v. NICHOLAS T. SHEL	EY	WARRANT FOR ARREST				
	·	CASE NUMBE	R: 08CR50	1082		
To: The Federal Burea Authorized United	nu of Investigation or any I States Officer					
YOU ARE HERE	BY COMMANDED to an		AS T. SHELEY and bri	ng him forthwith		
to the nearest magistrate j	udge to answer an:	Name				
Indictment Infor Violation Petition	mation <u>x</u> Complaint	_Order of court _	Violation Notice	Supervised Release		
charging him with: (brief des	cription of offense) unlawful fligl	nt to avoid prosec	ution for Home Invasion	n, a felony under the		
laws of the State of Illino	is, in violation of Title 18,	United States Co	ode, Section 1073.			
P. MICHAEL MAHONE Name of Issuing Officer Signature of Issuing Office (By) Deputy Clerk Bail fixed at \$	by	Title of July 1, 2 Date and	AGISTRATE JUDGE Issuing Officer 008, at Rockford, Illinoi I Location	is		
<u> </u>						
		RETURN				
This warrant	was received and executed	I with the arrest o	f the above-named defer	ndant at:		
DATE RECEIVED	NAME AND TITLE OF	F ARRESTING	SIGNATURE OF ARI	RESTING		
DATE OF ARREST						